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Ok, thanks for the explanation. I will attach a copy of this email to the Legistar file so that if anyone
 else has the same questions, they will see this.
Have a great day!

Emily Magyar
Grants Specialist
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
14 S. Fort Harrison Ave., 5th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
(727) 582-2521
emmagyar@pinellascounty.org

Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our
 service: www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

Follow Pinellas County:

      
www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
 
 

From: Berry, Deborah 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Magyar, Emily M <emmagyar@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar Item 17-752A - CJMHSA Reinvestment Grant
 
Emily,
 
The purpose of the request for applications is to provide funding under the Program to counties. 
 However, a not-for-profit community provider may apply.  Operation PAR proposes to implement
 the Marchman program in the jail.  To do this, the Sheriff has to support the program and he is a
 member of the Public Safety Coordinating Council and approved this proposal.  (The money has to
 be used to improved public safety initiatives within counties and it requires BCC approval.)
 
I am the coordinator of the Public Safety Coordinating Council and is facilitating the requirements of
 this grant.  However, the county is not required to contract with Operation PAR and will not be

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B4B0A816B3B94E8FB31268F2A1F4AB7F-OMBFI30
mailto:dberry@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:emmagyar@pinellascounty.org
http://www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB
https://twitter.com/pinellasconews
https://www.facebook.com/PinellasCountyNews
https://www.instagram.com/pinellascounty/
https://www.youtube.com/user/pcctv1
https://www.flickr.com/photos/pinellascounty
http://www.pinellascounty.org/reportanissue/default.htm
http://www.pinellascounty.org/social-networking.htm
http://www.pinellascounty.org/budget
http://www.pinellascounty.org/news_subscription.htm






























 receiving any funding.  If awarded, Operation PAR is required to report quarterly to the Public Safety
 Coordinating Council.  (The final grant report has to be approved by the Board.)
 
 

 
Deborah Berry
Operations Manager
Pinellas County Justice Coordination
440 Court Street 2nd Floor
Clearwater, FL  33756
Phone (727) 453-7441
Direct Line:  727-464-6485
dberry@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County: 

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 
 

From: Magyar, Emily M 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Berry, Deborah <dberry@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar Item 17-752A - CJMHSA Reinvestment Grant
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Deborah,
It says they are applying “on behalf of the County.” I just have a couple of questions:
 

·         Is the County the recipient, and PAR the subrecipient of these funds (are the funds going
 directly to the County and then being disbursed to PAR)?

·         Is Justice Coordination administering this grant, or is PAR administering it?
 

The “Fiscal Impact” section states that “Operation PAR proposes to utilize the current funding of the
 two detox beds by the County at Operation PAR’s community based detoxification program.”
The staff report should clearly state whether or not this has any impact on the County’s budget, and
 who is providing the matching funds.
 
Thanks,

Emily Magyar
Grants Specialist
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
14 S. Fort Harrison Ave., 5th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
(727) 582-2521
emmagyar@pinellascounty.org

Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our
 service: www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

Follow Pinellas County:

      
www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
 
 

From: Berry, Deborah 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Magyar, Emily M <emmagyar@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Legistar Item 17-752A - CJMHSA Reinvestment Grant
 
Emily,
 
Per our telephone conversation, the intent of Legistar Item 17-752A is to receive Board approval of
 the recommendation from the Public Safety Coordinating Council for Operation PAR to apply for the
 Criminal Justice, Mental Health, and Substance Abuse (CJMHSA) Reinvestment Grant.  The Request
 For Proposals for this Department of Children and Families grant requires a recommendation from
 the Board.  There is no formal letter required from the Board.
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Commissioner Gerard is Chair of the Public Safety Coordinating Council, which met on April 27, 2017
 and selected Operation PAR to apply for this grant.  With the grant application, a letter from the
 council is required designating Operation PAR to apply for the grant on behalf of the County.  This
 letter will include the date that the Board approved the recommendation.
 
Last year, at the September 14, 2016 Board meeting, a recommendation was approved for a
 CJMHSA Reinvestment Grant applied for by the County.  The grant was awarded and accepted by
 the County at the January 24, 2017 meeting.  This award is being administered by Justice
 Coordination for the Expansion of the Public Defender’s Jail Diversion Program.
 
 
 

 
Deborah Berry
Operations Manager
Pinellas County Justice Coordination
440 Court Street 2nd Floor
Clearwater, FL  33756
Phone (727) 453-7441
Direct Line:  727-464-6485
dberry@pinellascounty.org
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